From: Allen, Kaylee <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard Brown - NOAA Federal
Subject: Fwd: ROC fall x2?

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov>

Date: Fri, Mar 29, 2019 at 5:27 PM

Subject: Re: ROC fall x2?

To: Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>

Cc: Harrison, Katrina E <KHarrison@usbr.gov>, Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>, Mooney, David
<dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Allen, Kaylee <kaylee allen@fws.gov>

Hi Jana,

Sorry for the delay, please find Ch. 4 and Appendix C text attached. I revised Ch. 4 text based on my review of
Appendix C.

Thanks,
Russ

Russell Callejo

Assistant Regional Director
Bureau of Reclamation
Mid-Pacific Regional Office
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 95825
916-413-9097

rcallejo@usbr.gov

On Fri, Mar 29, 2019 at 10:12 AM Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov> wrote:
Just checking in status of Appendix C refinements. ETA?

On Mar 28, 2019, at 11:58 AM, Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov> wrote:

Hi Jana,

Please find attached our proposed action text for Delta Smelt Summer-Fall Habitat
incorporating feedback received to date. We have not completed the refinements to Appendix
C, but will send those as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Russ

Russell Callejo



Assistant Regional Director
Bureau of Reclamation
Mid-Pacific Regional Office
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 95825
916-413-9097

rcallejo@usbr.gov

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 10:12 AM Affonso, Jana <jana affonso@fws.gov> wrote:
ok thanks for getting back to me.

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 9:55 AM Russell Callejo <rcallejo@usbr.gov> wrote:
I apologize Jana, we committed to having revised language to you this morning. Hopefully,
Katrina can provide an update on where we are.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2019, at 8:42 AM, Affonso, Jana <jana affonso@fws.gov> wrote:

What'st the status? Our team is meeting this morning and I'd like to
give them an update.
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Kaylee Allen

Field Supervisor

San Francisco Bay-Delta Fish and Wildlife Office
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

(916) 930-5603

kaylee_allen@fws.gov




